
From:

Subject:

To: C.C.F. Bilaspur (H.P.)

Diversion of 1.3463 hectare of forest land in favour of Jal Shakti Department for
construction of Source Level Augmentation of WSS/LWSS by providing LWSS
from Govind Sagar Lake at Kut Bouhger within the jurisdiction of Bilaspur
Forest Division.

Memo,
Please refer to your office Endst No. D-VI-197(M)14039 dated 13.O9.2021on the

subject cited above.

2. The point wise reply to the observations raised vid.e your letter under reference is

furnished as under:-

No./D-Blp/ LWSS Kut Bounger / -+ b 9:il
HP Forest Department

Dated Bilaspur, the

D.F.O. Bilaspur (H.P.)

a\ r"\'-..Y

It pertains to your office.

The required photocopy of FRA certificate alongwith proceeding has been

attested by the user agency and placed in proposal folders.

Enumeration list have been signed by undersigned.

Check list Sr. No. 7 the detail of forest land has been signed by und.ersigned.

CA scheme duly signed by undersigned and approved by the CCF Bilaspur is
already placed in each proposal folders.

Now all the photocopy documents are attested by the quarter concerned.

Revised land suitability certificate showing density of vegetation is placed in
each proposal folders.

The dates now have been mentioned in part-I and Part-II.

The proposal folders in triplicate as received vide your letter under reference are

sent herewith for favour of information and further necessary action at your end please.

Encls: As above

Point 1.

Point 2.

Point 3.

Point 4.

Point 5.

Point 6.

Poinl T.

Point 8.

Yours faithfully

a
-K----Divisional Forest Officer,

Bilaspur Forest Division,
Distt. Bilaspur, H.P.
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